LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

23505 SMITHTOWN ROAD, SUITE 120 + SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331 « TELEPHONE 952/745-0789 « FAX 952/745-9085
Gregory S. Nybeck, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

December 3, 2010

TO: Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Task Force Members
FROM: Greg Nybeck, LMCD Executive Director
SUBJECT: 12/10/10 AIS Task Force Meeting

The next AIS Task Force Meeting has been scheduled for Friday, December 10™, at 8:30 a.m.
in the LMCD office. Co-Chairs Herb Suerth and Dick Woodruff have established the following
agenda:
1. Call to Order
2. Welcome and Introductions
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Review of Minutes from the 10/8/10 AIS Task Force Meeting (to be e-mailed)
5. 2010 Coordinated Herbicide Treatment Project:
e Review draft U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Report
¢ Initiate plans for 2011
6. Update from MCWD on Minor Plan Amendment relating to Managing and Prevention of AIS
7. Update of Zebra Mussel Action Items
8. Additional Business

9. Adjournment

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions relating to this meeting. | look forward to
your attendance.

Web Page Address: http://www.Imcd.org
E-mail Address: Imcd@Imcd.org




